Message I - - Page 1 of 2

Trevor Birney

i i ] gt i o o A gt -kt o i e R R

b — . —

L]
ey, gl e gty ey b - Wi bl arliLrrd by g . ygrlaplaryls spsoin puyrsl g gry gl e s s mpm—y e ramim LT T qure——r— ] rrr aLimTrrrr=Gpinn
rom i » l ey

Sent: 24 September 2004 12:08

Tos tirme [

Subject: RE: Death of Lucy Crawford

Importance: High

Trevor,

Further to the request that you passed to my colleague, Christine:

The diagnoses that the doctors gave were not at variants, both were looking at the patient at
different times. The doctors do not have anything further to add to the information that they

-

supplied at the inquest and wish to make it very clear that they did not mislead the coroner in
anyway. '

Jo McGinley

Media and PR manager
Corporate Communication
Ground Floor, East Wing
The Royal Hospitals
Grosvenor Road

- Belfast

BT12 6BA

Tel:
FaX

e-mail: [

m—— Original Message-----

From: Trevor Birney [
Sent: 21 September 2004 16:29 “ B

To: Christine Stewart

Cc: reoreilly
Subject: RE: Death of Lucy Crawford

Christine,
Wiy did Dr. Hanrahan fail to tell the Coroner of the presence of cerebral cedema and hypol atrasmia’

Did he fesl that it was unimportant?

Mid ke feel that the cerebral oedema, caused by acute dilutional hy ponatraemia, had not coniributed
to Lucy's death? -

Wy did Dr.-Crean seek information from the Erne Hospital as to Lucy's fluid management during ner
stay therg? ~

Doas Dr. Crean confirm that he slerted the Coroner at the time of Lucy’s death to the 1act that she
died of hyponatraemia’?

e Harrahan had told the Coroner of hyponatraemia, there would have been an immediate inguest.
The Crawford’s would not have lived under the wrongful impression for four vears that their caugnier
had died of a tummy bug. o
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Slanse read the Coroner's opening statement for clanfication on the avidence that he was misied.

L I R T e -
ST WIENES,
Tavor.

Fdditor, Cum iﬁm Affairs
Ulster Televis 1{’}11

Thie e-mail, and any attachment, 15 ¢ confidential, 1 vou have received it in error, please

delete 31 from vour systen, do not use or disclose the information in any way and notily me

immediately. The contents of this message may contain personal views, which are not the
views of UTV unless specifically %ﬂefj
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